

Bong Kyu PARK

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1790 FAX +82-2-6200-0811 E-MAIL bkpark@jipyong.com

Mr. Bong Kyu Park began practicing law in 2017 and advised on financial agreements, including project finance, for a year. Mr. Park then joined as a member of the Litigation Group of Jipyong, where he specialized in litigation related to securities, finance, insurance, and real estate trust. Based on his experience in both advisory and litigation work related to finance, he has provided legal advice in a wide range of areas related to finance.

Education

2024	University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) School of Law (LL.M.)
2023	Sogang University, Graduate School (Ph.D., coursework completed, Candidate in Trust Law)
2017	Sogang University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)
2011	Yonsei University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2018-Present JIPYONG LLC

2021-Present Member, Korean Securities Law Association

2017-2018 Associate, SYLAW

Notable Achievements

- Represented institutional investors such as Reinsurance Company K, etc. in litigation related to Australian real
 estate fund
- Represented Life Insurance Company S in litigation concerning equity-linked securities
- Represented Securities Company H in litigation related to corporate bonds guaranteed by a Chinese company
- Represented Securities Company D in litigation involving a solar power project in Romania
- Represented Securities Company K in litigation related to a derivative linked fund linked to the interest rate of German government bonds
- Represented Shipping Company S in litigation concerning technical defects in Korean LNG cargo tank
- Represented Bank N in litigation involving advance payment guarantee
- Represented a domestic real estate trust company in litigation related to various real estate development projects
- Represented a domestic insurance company in various insurance-related litigation
- Represented criminal cases involving public officials and corporations

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2023	Financial Consumer Protection Act Commentary (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
2021	Legal Issues Related to the Establishment of Non-statutory Security of Vessels under
	Construction, Human Right and Justice Vol. 499, Korean Bar Association
2021	Shareholder Activism and Stewardship Code (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017 Korea2024 California

Languages

Korean / English / Japanese